b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:

To:

cC:

Subject:[Sec. 1.4(c)

Date: 2020/07/08 12:20:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thank you, Quite a Comment!

Fron’l

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 10:12AM |

To:
Subject
. L. . \ BY(T), (B)(3).10 USC 424, (B)(3):50 USC
ClassTficat o —SacRELLANOEORN B024(i): Sec. 1.4(c) (b)(6)
FYSA.
From;

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 2:36 PM\

|

The next two pages are withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)X3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024i, and
(b)}{6), and are not provided.




Subject:\
- 4 T GECRET NG FORN

BY(3) T0USC 428; (B)(T) (D)(3):50 UST 30Z4(I). Sec. 1.4(c) (D)(B)

Hi
Here are questions. | just copied and pasted from what our analysts sent me so | wouldn’t lose
anything in translation/editing. If you have any guestions on the questions, address them to, b)(3)10 USC 424, (b)(6)
and as they were the originators.
———
B)(3Y.10 USC 424 (D)(B)
Thanks,

(b)(3):10 USC 424; Sec. 1.4(c), Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(6)

The next three pages are withheld in full citing {b}(1), (b){3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 30241, and {b)(6),
and are not provided.




That is wonderful! Thank you for reaching out.

(D)(3):10 USC 424; (b){1); (b)3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec.1.4(c); (b)6)

From:l
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 1:27 PM \

3(1). (D)(3):10 USC 474:

To
Subject

b)(3):50 USC 3024(i). Sec. 1.4(c)
(b)(6)

Hi

Just as a heads up, | have been tasked with consolidating questions from

on this topic. | will send

you our list Friday evening. | am sure there will be interest in all the presentations.

Thanks,




b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:rb)(S)ﬂO USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 6:54 AM
To

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Ce
Subject:t

- e TSR CRE AN

Please submit to\_lby COB Friday. \

(B30 USC 477
b)(1): (b)(3):50 USC
B024()): Sec. 1.4(c):
b)(6)

From:\ BY(TY (B)(3). 10 USC 424 (B)(37.:50 USC 3024(1). Sec. 1.4(C)

Sent: 'f'hursday, June 18, 2020 6:48 AM__\

To:

Cc

Subject:

3 oy o BT/ MOEGRN




Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

All, please stand down from submitting anyl \Please draft some guestions and send them to

ho will consolidate

(b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4(c); (b}E)

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:01 PNIJ

_Toj

(5)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)

The next four pages are withheld in full citing {b)}(1), (b}(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024,
and (b)(6), and are not provided.




